
 

 

July 24, 2023 

 

 

Rodney Nelson 

23 Kane Street 

Geneva, IL 60134 

 

 

Dear Mr. Nelson, 

 

Thank you for writing to the Geneva Fire Department with your request for information pursuant 

to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq. 

 

On Monday, July 17, 2023, you requested the following records regarding: “This is a FOIA 

request for any and all documents of any type related to the purchase of a Ford F-150 Lightning 

Vehicle for the use of the GFD and/or Geneva Fire Marshall. Included in this request is any other 

recently acquired GFD vehicle(s) and for all such documents related to any alternative or 

additional vehicle for the GFD (see below). This request includes documents related to the 

installation of charging stations, chargers, etc, and any modifications made or planned for these 

vehicles. Previous City communications indicated that "May or June" 2023 was when delivery of 

the F150 Lightning Vehicle was expected.  

 

For clarification, yesterday morning (July 14), while waiting to make a left turn onto Kaneville 

Road from westbound State St, I was passed at a high speed by an unmarked white SUV (not a 

PU truck) going west in the eastbound inner lane of State Street. This vehicle had flashing lights, 

and the siren was sounding, but the vehicle had no obvious identifying markings. I proceeded 

west on Kaneville Road and saw this vehicle at a crash site. This appeared to me to be a new 

midsized SUV vehicle, and its white color led me to suspect it was a GFD vehicle, not a police 

vehicle.”.  

 

Your requested is granted. 

 

I have enclosed copies of the documents that you requested.  

 

   

Sincerely, 

 

Jennifer Helmrich 

FOIA Officer 

Administrative Assistant  

 































































































































































Estimate #6191 6/16/2023

Prepared For: Prepared By:

Geneva Fire Department
Kevin Swanson

Matthew Eby
Eby Graphics, Inc
764 Tek Dr.
Crystal Lake, IL 60014 USA

Phone:

Email:

Alt. Phone:

Fax:

kswanson@geneva.il.us

Phone:

Email:

Alt. Phone:

Fax:815-479-1616 815-479-1818

meby@ebygraphics.com

Description: Lightning

Estimated Time For Production: 30 working days

Quantity Description Each Total Taxable

1 65.00 in x 8.00 in graphic cut out of 3M 5100R 30 x 50 79.00 $79.00

2 74.00 in x 6.00 in graphic cut out of 3M 5100R 30 x 50 48.8592 $97.72

2 86.00 in x 16.00 in graphic cut out of 3M 5100R 30 x 50 104.2560 $208.51

2 17.00 in x 12.00 in graphic cut out of 3M 5100R 30 x 50 34.5936 $69.19

6 Installation 68.20 $409.20

Subtotal $863.62

Municipal Discount ($21.59)

Total $842.03

Terms: Payment terms not yet discussed

By my signature, I authorize work to begin and agree to pay the above amount in full according to the terms on this agreement.

Signed by Date Amt. Paid Today



Estimate #6191 6/16/2023

Signed by Date Amt. Paid Today

I accept the artwork above for this project.



Estimate #6191 6/16/2023

This artwork is Copyright (c) 2023
Use of this artwork by any party other than  for any purpose whatever is prohibited without a signed release from Eby Graphics,
Inc.

Signed by Date Amt. Paid Today

I accept the artwork above for this project.



Estimate #6192 6/16/2023

Prepared For: Prepared By:

Geneva Fire Department
Kevin Swanson

Matthew Eby
Eby Graphics, Inc
764 Tek Dr.
Crystal Lake, IL 60014 USA

Phone:

Email:

Alt. Phone:

Fax:

kswanson@geneva.il.us

Phone:

Email:

Alt. Phone:

Fax:815-479-1616 815-479-1818

meby@ebygraphics.com

Description: Lightning 

Estimated Time For Production: 30 working days

Quantity Description Each Total Taxable

1 65.00 in x 8.00 in graphic cut out of 3M 5100R 30 x 50 79.00 $79.00

2 98.00 in x 8.00 in graphic cut out of 3M 5100R 30 x 50 69.0672 $138.13

2 9.00 in x 9.00 in graphic cut out of 3M 5100R 30 x 50 27.2784 $54.56

4 Installation 71.30 $285.20

Subtotal $556.89

Municipal Discount ($13.92)

Total $542.97

Terms: Payment terms not yet discussed

By my signature, I authorize work to begin and agree to pay the above amount in full according to the terms on this agreement.

Signed by Date Amt. Paid Today



Estimate #6192 6/16/2023

Signed by Date Amt. Paid Today

I accept the artwork above for this project.



Estimate #6192 6/16/2023

This artwork is Copyright (c) 2023
Use of this artwork by any party other than  for any purpose whatever is prohibited without a signed release from Eby Graphics,
Inc.

Signed by Date Amt. Paid Today

I accept the artwork above for this project.




